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Martin Hardina

From: S o behalf of payphones@bt.com
Sent: 20 April 2018 11:59

To: Martin Harding

Subject: RE: Adoption of a Payphone 01322382332

Dear Martin,

Thank you for your email and interest in adopt a kiosk .
The telephone number of the kiosk is 01322382332,

Over the last 12 months 8 calls have been made from this kiosk all were to non-emergency free phone
numbers.

I'have arranged for a fault to be raised and for an engineer to replace the broken glass.

With regards to any maintenance costs, the average cost for BT is approximately £800 per annum,
however this is a national average for a fully working kiosk. We would expect the maintenance of a village
kiosk with no telephony equipment to be minimal

Should you wish to adopt this kiosk we would need to carry out a full consultation with the District Council
, this will take 90 days .

Please let us know if the Town Council would like to take up this offer and we will carry out the
consultation.

Kind regards
Mandy Greenslade

From: Martin Harding [mailto:rfo@swanscombeandgreenhithetowncouncil.gov.uk]
Sent: 20 April 2018 10:21

To: Payphones Planning Office G

Subject: Adoption of a Payphone

Good morning

The Town Council are considering adopting a grade 2 listed callbox based in Greenhithe Kent. |
corresponded with a colleague before who required the location and number of the box to allow
some information to be shared.

I have visited the phone box today and can confirm that no number is visible for me to provide but
the location is Pier Road, Greenhithe, Kent.

It is the only Grade 2 listed box in the Town.

Would it be possible to provide us with details of usage levels and average annual maintenance
costs.
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